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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 081 52019

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
School Governance and Operations Division
Curriculum Implementation Division
Performance Management Team (PMT)
Section Heads
All Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division /

. TORRES, Ph.D., CESE
ivision Superintendent

From: JESNAR D

Subject:  Validation of ScHools Heads® OPCRF Rating for SY 2018-2019

Date: April 16, 2019

1. Pursuant to the Deped Order No. 2 s. 2015 Re: Guidelines on the Establishment and
Implementation of the Results-Based Performance Management System (RPMS) in the
Department of F'ducation, all School Heads are hereby directed to present their OPCRF for
Performance Review and Evaluation (RPASS - 3% Cycle) to the Division Evaluation Team
on April 25, 2019, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM at Cogon National High School, Cogon El Salvador
Cryy.
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. Further, School Heads are required to do the following:

a. Bnng all MOVs, other proofs of authentication and related documents.

b. Prepare a PowerPoint presentation of OPCRF. Each presenter is given a maximum of
L5 minutes for the presentation and forty-five (45) minutes for validation of rating
through the MOVs.

c. Prepare three (3) copies of OPCRF.
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For queries and related concerns, please contact Kevin B. Asequia, Division Planning
Officer III with mobile number 0906-152-8686.

4. For strict compliance.




